

Wellness Committee Meeting 4.19.18

Meredith's home: Meredith, Janis, Maria, Erika, Hae Sue

Janis has 10-11 "Know Better" Bread t-shirt our team could wear on the day of the event. Easy low-cost way to look similar (and they are a good company)

Reviewed two versions of 'save the date' flyer for school- needs some adjustments (centering, minimizing some text), **Maria** will work Francesca to revise bright version, **Marcela** can print for leadership kids to disperse via Erika

Erika- leadership class visit Monday.

- Instagram account in place, we can feed them content. No Snapchat needed, Insta fine.
 - DJ song list: INstagram
- WE should have a weekly message through the Insta account, Erika would like help w/content- will create a smaller group of kids to get things done. let's ask kids to do this and we keep them updated. Kids are also making a poster.
- Xbox- not sure where/how many- needs a lot of clarification, scanning too difficult, no controllers needed. Liz Haggerty (maternity leave soon), Sara Ward can help.

Selfie booth?

Purple tablecloth arrived from AMZ Wishlist

Sherri Putze offered to help sponsor something- what do we need?

Bead stations – Erika

- 60 lava beads are \$6/pack, Michael's will give 15% off, Ben Franklin doesn't typically do sponsorships but can talk to marketing person.
- Oriental Trading Co. expense gets challenging when you look at nicer beads. String bracelet braiding. Ask Neal/Ben Franklin to support this table? Bracelets for 200 kids- like the lava beads and rock or charms (move away from plastics towards natural products) - mindfulness/relaxing/art not tech (**Janis** will check) marketing: Sarah marketing@craftsandframes.com

LW Dance Team – confirmed

LWPT- Ben and Megan will attend

HBonez- doing popsicles this year, wasn't interested in charging kids for additional product

KIND bars- **Erika** still waiting to hear back

Juju Beet- no response yet

DeRu- haven't heard yet

Whole Foods- **Hae Sue** will check with Barbie- food donation?

Bassline- Hae Sue confirming Jason – **Erika** will help w/that she sees him at class

Beverages- posted on FB, **Meredith** will ask Wow Wow Lemonade for low sugar donation

Queso fresca on corn on the cob- Vendor for Weds Market- might be hard to manage?

Tokens instead of money? Charging kids ok, they may forget money- another process to manage so no Empanadas? (Maria)

Printing-deadlines? Sent everything 2-3 wks ahead will confirm

Map- Maria will coordinate

****Need Booth Overview papers back from every station- due by next meeting!**

Building Use Form- Janis completed, will get to Maria

Contracts—Janis will write and send to PTSA board for approval/signatures. Health Bonez, DJ needed (11:45 setup, done 2:30)- does he have a pop up tent?

Survey-Meredith will check with Barbie, Carol Hinrichs – Panthertime

Thank you notes- who??

Send Maria Janis's distribution list for comm

Next meeting: Alexis house, 11212 NE 104th St., Thursday 26, 2018